OIL CONSERVATICN COMEISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
DATE Oc¢tober 2.. 1960

OIL CONSERVATION CCiiXISSION Re: Proposed NSP
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL

Proposed NFC,

Proposed DC X
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated 10/19/60
for the Atlantic Refining Co. Langlie Feds #1-1  14-25-37
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

O.Kewe=E, F,.E,

0.K. geologically and O.K. according to new definition of

vertical limits of Tubb/Drinkard formation——=J.W.R.

DC-808 approves Justis Blinebry and Justis Drinkard dual--this

smends original application-——mc

Yours very truly,

OIL CCNSERVATION COMMISSION



